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Malave, Erin '

From: Robert A. Morris [Rob@jealegal.com]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 12:03 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document No. P100000389891

Dear Sir or Madam: j
Please be advised that the Principal address and Officer/Director address for Robert A. Morris, P.A.
{Document No. P10000038991) have been changed to:

2717 W. Cypress Creek Rd.
Suite 1100
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309

Please update your recerds accordingly. The Registered Agent change of address request will follow by mail. If
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Morris, Esg.

Robert A. Morris, P.A.

2717 W. Cypress Creek Road
Suite 1100

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
{954) 556-4817 - Tel

{954) 556-4822 - Fax

This document may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the addressee, please
immediately telephone the sender at (954) 556-4817 (collect if long distance) and delete this message and any
attachments from your computer. Ifyou are not the addressee, printing, keeping, copying, or disseminating a copy
of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. :



